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From: Dror Ladin <dladin@aclu.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 11:24 AM

To: Kolsky, Joshua (CIV) <jkolsky@CIV.USDOJ.GOV:>
Subject: RE: ACLU v. CIA

Hi Josh,

We're open to a sample index, with the understanding that the descriptive entries will be more detailed
than is typical of an index with many hundreds of entries. But before we agree, we'd like to pin down the
total quantity of records involved, including the proportion of emails to other types of responsive records,
so that we're all in agreement as to how many, and what type of, records will be included in the 10%
sample. We'd like to know the methodology for choosing representative records. And we'd exclude from
the sample (i.e. include 100% of) any document with a title or subject line that contains the following
words: ““torture,” “enhanced interrogation,” “rendition,” “videos,” “tapes,” “videotapes,” “detention,”
“investigation,” or “chief of base.”

Thanks,

Dror



